WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/16/18

TO: 		Rachel Burke, Dillon O’Donovan, Gabbi Forsythe, Dr. Panos Linos, Michele Venable
FROM:		Rachel Burke
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 4/16/18

I. RED FLAGS: 

II. ISSUES:  
· We overwrite information in Firebase because we do not have a unique id other than date currently for the personal info form

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

4/9/18
· Sent Michele an email with the host link to view the current version of the project and remind her about the final presentations in Robertson – Gabbi
· Created a form for the signature consent form, and began researching ways to install a signature panel and store them into the firebase – Rachel
· Created the prescreening form and enabled it to save to the firebase - Dillon
4/11/18
· Sent Michele an email with an updated version of the host link and asked her what kind of forms they would like to be returned when pulling from the firebase
· Began creating final presentation

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK:

· Work on the final presentation
· Figure out how to get a signature panel to function in our application
· Save multiple unique entries in the database on the same date
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Try pulling from the firebase into the app – waiting on Michele
